CITY OF ST. HELENS PLANNING DEPARTMENT

7
ensMEM“RANn"M

of St. He

TO: Planning Commission acting as Historic Landmarks Commission
FROM: Jennifer Dimsho, Associate Planner

RE: New Illuminated Projecting Sign 161 St. Helens Street

DATE: May 6, 2025

In April, Clark Signs applied for a Sign Permit to install a new internally illuminated projecting sign at 161
St. Helens Street. This property was most recently approved for a new convenience store with Site
Development Review SDR.2.25.

Being in the Riverfront District (RD) zone, signage is subject to review by the Historic Landmarks
Commission (HLC) pursuant to SHMC 17.32.172(7). | have included excerpts from the Architectural
Design Guidelines relevant to new signage as attachments to this memo. The HLC's recommendation

will be incorporated into the sign permit decision by staff.

The Guidelines state “neon is acceptable, though can be restricted in size, if it does not obscure

. architectural detail or overly illuminate display windows. Neon lights should have an authentic period or
handcrafted look and should not flash or otherwise vary in display.” There are also a few existing

projecting neon signs downtown including the theater, City Hall, and Molly’s Market.

In the historic photo of S. 1% Street from 1930, the use of projecting signs was very common.
In terms of the size of the sign, the sign code caps projecting signs at 20 sq. ft. per sign face or 12% of
the building elevation. This new proposed sign is only 12.5 sq. ft., or approximately 1.6% of the building

elevation. The code also requires that the sign projects no further than 8’ from the building face and
that no portion of the sign projects above the roofline. These will be conditions of approval.

Attached: Applicant’s Materials (4 pages)
Architectural Design Guidelines Excerpts (3 pages)
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